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Veron Chen

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 23 October 2018 4:39 PM

'Monica Chu ng'; SUR

RE: Market Value of SKN229D Our Ref: 572652

Dear Monica,

The market value ofSKN 229D is $72K-$73K (Estimated) as at Oct 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256 3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com 1 fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 7, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Monica Chung <Monica-Chung@sg.msig-asia com>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2018 3:35 PM

To: SUR <sur@ lkka uto.com>
Subject: Market Value of SKN229 D Our Ref: 572652

Dear 5irs,

Ptease let us have the market vatue. Date of accident 09110118.

Thanks.

Regards,

Monica Chung
Executive, Ctaims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 7552 | Fi +65 6225 7402 | monica chune@ss. msiq-asia. com

I lnsurer Crrirns

M S lG i .:+ rcam of the Year

I ?ri i 2016

MSIG lnsurance (singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #74-01 Hong Leong Buitding Singapore 048581

9644 | F: +65 6725 6371 | Co.Reg' No. 200412212G I msie.com.sq @ @ fi
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E!qulfe |4Bl19oE Reb-ate for R9gi9!9r9d Ve!iq!e-
Vehlcle Owner Partlculars
OwnerlDType:

*r,Yl,o{,,
Singapore NRIC

88882 C*rsnl I

I

I

OwnerlD:
Vehlcle Detalls
Vehicle No,l

Vehicle to be Exported:

5KN229D

lntended Deregistration Date:

V€hicle Make:

Vehkle Model:

Prlmary Colo_un

lvlanufacturing Year:

Englne No,:

13Oct2018

TOYOTA

, ._sAYRY2:14!19_-
Grey

2AR|J 133640

Chassis No.: M R053AK5004007637

Nilaximum Power Olltput:

Open N4arketValue:

Original Registratlon Date:

First Registration.Dite:
TransferCount:

ActualARFPaid:

30 Apr 2014

30 Apr 2014

$31,233.00
lntended PARF RebateDetaih
PARFEllglbilityr

PARF Eligibillty Explry Date: 29 Apt2O24

PARF Rebate Amount:
lntended COE Rebate Details

$23,424m

.29Apt2O24
B - Carabove 16OOcc or 97kW {130bhp)

COEExplry Dater 
_--

99E 9.19c9,v'
qo E Pe!io!lf!a]ll!
qP Pald:

COE Rebate Amount:
$e4"s04.00

$46,852.m
Total Rebate Amour{:

The informatlon contalned herein ls coffect as at 13 Oct 2018

$70276M
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Toyot. Camry 2.5A

Seect used G6 to Compare or Add to Atert

F E roYoia camrv 2 sAbd,, l

Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgcar ,4ad

$76,a!0 $10,490 /yr 2s-Au9 2014 2,494 cc 91,000 km
Enjov Eyc!rsrve rnterest Rate of l98oo Futv setu.p.d By Boflreo Motors,1.wner. s ver painhvork !vth Berge Leathe.Inierioraord ol iho.gnoL,\ooep: .\F"oec.I ao-to ro,oGt4oo"..

Alto Zoom Eiterprise pte Lt.l

rlrt.t lNit(:t13 Taq!: lalll.f.:adxl,.tat(t.rNra.Jmrr,..t.)l.ra.rnr.r.r.r;r;iif-,rf,a,a,)m-,:r.r,,Lr\.,j

Toyota C.mr/ 2.5A $7s,a0o g10,860 /yr oj-Vjay-2lr4 2194 cc 6l,s5o km Luxuru
I Ca e'. Oire., Good , o-a ron. oo^d-lL . Re ED.G An. (.
viewinq, 

\fd comfortable sedan, Pr st ne conlltio., Extrefiety Neat And we Kept Interor. ca Now For

t.rte.l: i,)-a,rt:0lt -rcsr:0l1T.1oicaiI./,1I1r.r.1i.,:iiry,tofffi{:Jfr!,tq.ra..n,},r.r.ri,aii,l,.aiy,t:...1

i:1,!!ffi:,'H:';fliJ"?'Jftillii',i"1;lillXili"fice rent condtion, Accdent Free, No rolch up As No rnte.iio,. ro se' untiryesterdav,

p..!.. 29.5!:r tatS ;q. 201.:rrltiaiirr,2!1l4t.,.la.ei:.i.io!.:eCrI.rto!.r!..nR,I.r.:a,t.jrr!..rnr!,!!ci

Tryota C:mry 2.5A g74,aoo g1o,t1o /yr 0j,sep 2014 2,494 c. 98,300 km Lu!!ry

ii"r'ff?"!';9.::::xff:,i"#"Jliil? iiii;l!i,31!i!Sit Beautru Mi'tconditon'InteriorwthsinoothRunnineGea,box NoReparsN€eded.

Yr'ireeler Dea ers 2018 pre Lrd

p.!,rrr2tstj:t01ij;::;::]lr:rr.t._c'r,r'201.!,!Li.;n1r".!..iriin1.r.v.r,ri.v.-.v,,|l..ti,i,i..r,N.r,tler

Toyota Ca*ry 2.5A - N A 28-a!9,2014 2,494 cc Lux!ry
IO^elL,-o-.|.ecrl."! .eraa1.,,r\pai.eor1ovc|dieaBrBo,1"oMo,o,s.Acalt!4d4on\trt 

OB20t9. Il]ODoa,io._.,reeWrnNo D"Dar) \€eoco. sTA r ro, .ahon -d. Be A-ar qe I or oeo(e...

posr.d li5ej.)tts T.tj: 201,r lit.t. airw, zli.tlr.iir ramrv, Tlylar at.1nr./, l.f.ta,:.n1 r!y!ia, a.rmry,.arrr' l]jei

Toyota Camry 2.0A 12-4!9-2014 1,998 cc

la ri, r-:r,rir :''Ij :rt:: 
"r'r'i: 

crnrv zullL.v'tir.lr, i t:;, {irrrr..i.ir./ Lrni.

Toyot. Ca.rry 2.5^ - N.A 03 Sep-2014 2,494.c - Lotury

::li:nfilf?st"i:Ifln oreowner'carLreNew.NicePrdielss2.BuywithApeaceofr'4ind.KindycontdcrourFriendysarepelsonfer

prsfl"l r.l55!r2t]]3 a..:.]lt11 t.r.:aldry,2ar:.lLryrl..r..mr/,Tir.oi.nrv.].rirarav,riy.ra,ltaf,y,rdtu/,|:je.

Ioyotr Ciln y 2.5A _ N.A 10'1"1ar2014 ?,494 cc

I Ca eru 0,1!r,, -oerlgerr Wr,.!rh./er, lo^ !
lnrer or Llxury seoa. with Low Deprec ation. Fee F:age 

Atlnly 1'00 Km Yea r v' Superb condiuon, or ! inal Pa nt, comfortab e And spac ous

li.lril tt 5e.2lt5

Toyota Caory 2.5A sa7,80o g11,690 /yr 24-Dec_20I4 2,494 cc 94,200 km Luxury avnitnbte
1O^re Or,. ooo_o aiLnt De, /018. S-,,,no Cteaoer I'dr 2.OA.owestDep-ec;.,o, Ir ,,ef4"(er,.
rno.po^e.^r.c"-.* .--, ii" ,sr,oii.. z.s, w.. 

IeaP, ooou.d JdpolFse.-,-rvs"od,. ,iI.-.rc
prs,.i. i5 Cd,l0taj 

i.!!:"i'l)t4Trt.t adi,ry,2,rti l(,I.,rr..:j,r. irl,jid a;rijr r)!,1., L:-r:rif i,,rr:r, a.ly/, e,r r,,. iil

lhat's a fine :ookinq !ar inrario.
(- o- 6ro! 'd6 'eod_e\ou reare' 5ea6 000 pc_ers i"e 1a^f€e,."no-oe^ laLa .rn€opr 

^o,\.-op(a.o ab e. lac- s 1-a,lj.rrnfo-Tato.,.a11r9ardrere^rto-ep,o-ro(erneoer.e.h.n

Toyota camry 2.5A 176,800 g1o,57o /yr 06 A!g-20r4 2,494 c. 78,089 km Laxury

ljil'i"::'i,.'ili;:j):,"'l;i::i.';;iTi',f'.::'\p1!e*BoFoMoos noeae"rr\a,.1r!col,o{aoFq,d,odo-s,n-e,,o,

p.,,t.! 0i Cit-201! lrlj: 2nLl Trivti (.mr/, 201,1 Lov.ti (ir rr.-fuflaa CrF-y, i.!.r..i,1,r, t.y.r.. (::r1!, Gn.r, L,!:n

Toyoti (arnry 2.54 N.A 05 " -, ot. r,49a _t so!D

shorttist [ 1 ]

https://wwla/ sgcarmarl.com/used-cars/risting.php? rvlNro=camry&RpG=20&vEH=0&RGD=2014&MoD=Toyota
2t3


